SE 13th St Median Public Land Giveaway

Cindi gives Forman ‘Royal Treatment’

She demands city staff attendance,
designates messages ‘high’ priority

From: Masine Singh 9 months before

Sent:  Monday, Dec. 08, 2003 —wiiffsssssm construction of median
To: Gail Ingram parking lot began

Ce: Gregory Kisela
Subject GREG'S ATTEHDA

Commissioner Hutchinson needs to have Greg attend a meeting with her and
Hamilton Foreman on December 17th at 2:30 p.m. Is he available?

From: Maxine Singh

Sent: Tuesday, Jan. 08, 2004

To: Harry Stewart, Dennis Girisgen, Bruce Roberts

Ce: Michaeleen Stohrer, Robbl Uptegrove, Hector Castro;
Cindi Hutchinson

Subject COMMISSIONER CINDI HUTCHINSON REQUEST

Importance: High

Commissioner Hutchinson has requested your attendance at a meeting with
Hamilton Foreman. [Dennis, she said you know the issue]. | am [ooking at the
15th January am or pm. ... Flease advise of your availability Thursday, January
15th.

From:; Cindi Hutchinson

Sent: Sunday, Jan. 18, 2004

To: Maxine Singh

Subjecl:  meeting with Hamillon Forman

“High” importance
calendar-flagging

Importance: High

Max ... can you flag two weeks on my calendar starting with the date | had my

meeting, last Thursday, with Mr. Forman? Dennis had said he could get me
something in 2 weeks. Thanks

vl Of @any canioaie o anyone Covni

City staff actually
created the design for
the parking lot!

.. On another subject, in case Hamilton Foreman asks, we have an in-progress
skelch of the parking layoul on SE 13th Street, but need to verfy in the field.

From: Dennis Girisgen
sent: Monday, Feb. 2, 2004
To. Cindi Hutchinson

Cindi never did show
the drawings to the
neighborhood!!

.. Let me know when that sketch is ready for Mr. Forman. Thanks! Cind

From: Cindl Hutchinson
Te: Dennis Girisgen

But she evades Gitizen Gal

From: Cal Deal
Date Fri, 10 Sap 2004
T Cindi Hutchinson

Request 1

When can we meet face-to-face to discuss this meadian situation?

Date Mon, 13 Sep 2004

So when can we meel?

Request 2

Request 3

20 ... when can | meetl with you o discuss what happened regarding that
median. Third request

Sent: Wed, Sep 15, 2004

Cindi never did have
the courtesy to meet
with me in the 6 months
| fought this battle.

From: Cindi Hutchinson
Date Wed, 15 Sep 2004
To: Cal Deal

Yes, | know this is your third request.
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